From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent:  9/8/2011 5:33:28 PM

To: '‘pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Fw: Update; System Disturbance San Diego
We are fine here in PG&E's service territory. No outages.

From: Lemler, Gregg

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 05:23 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Williams, Geisha

Subject: Fw: Update; System Disturbance San Diego

FYI. Gregg

From: Armstrong, Dave (ET)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 04:35 PM

To: Trans-Sub Update

Subject: FW: Update; System Disturbance San Diego

At 1538 Aloss of 500kV lines in the APS area created a disturbance resulting in over 4000MW of load

lost in CAISO, HID, CFE. Restoration efforts are in affect Frequency went to 60.159. Frequency

currently stable at 60.02.

PG&E System load; 17,079

Pavid A umstrong

Senior Dispatcher

Electric System Dispatch Vacaville
707-449-6767

From: Armstrong, Dave (ET)

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 3:48 PM
To: Trans-Sub Update

Subject: System Disturbance San Diego

1539 CAISO reports San Diego Electrical system has blacked out. Cause unknown. PG&E system is

stable. DCPP Units are stable.

SB GT&S 0231093


mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov

System load 16865 MW

Pavid A umstrong

Senior Dispatcher

Electric System Dispatch Vacaville
707-449-6767

SB GT&S 0231094



